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Jones, William V 

From: Dale, Celeste G [Celeste.G.Dale@conocophillips.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 10:28 AM 

To: Jones, William V 

Subject: James A Surface Commingle Application, Eddy Co. 

Will, 
The following are the API #'s involved with the application. Now, I've pulled the approval from the website. Thank you. 

Cabin Lake; Delaware 
James A #2 #30-015-25699 

#3 #30-015-25758 
#4 #30-015-25768 

#5 #30-015-25962 
#6 #30-015-26031 
#7 #30-015-26232 
#8 #30-015-26304 

#9 #30-015-26313 
#10 #30-015-26314 

#11 #30-015-26510 
#12 #30-015-26761 

Cabin Lake; Strawn 
James A COM #1 #30-015-10806 

Thanks, 
Celeste 

Original Message 
From: Jones, William V [mailto:WVJones@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 10:45 AM 
To: Dale, Celeste G 
Subject: RE: James A Surface Commingle Application, Eddy Co. 

Celeste: •"•* * v 
This was done and approved with number: PC-1123^n 10/6/04. 
According to the new surface commingle ralesJowd€ntically owned pool commingles, all we do here is sign the C-103 and 
assign a number to it. It was scanned into our web site and is available there if the mail did not arrive with a hard copy. I 
just looked at it online and in our database. 

I still need all the API numbers involved in order to complete our records.... 
Please send by email if possible, 

Regards, 
Will Jones 

Original Message 
From: Dale, Celeste G [mailto:Celeste.G.Dale@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 9:27 AM 
To: Jones, William V 

11/3/2004 


